
 

 

 

Memo 
 

Date:  October 6, 2025 

 
To:  Priests 
 
From: Fr. Pedro Poloche, director, Ongoing Formation of Priests 

Re:  Priest renewal offerings at Heritage 

 

           
Brothers, 
 
Heritage, a sacred destination and place of retreat located at Georgia’s oldest 
Catholic settlement, has a special mission of caring for priests. Their 200 acres 
of retreat grounds and historic sites are designed for prayer, rest and renewal.   
 
Heritage is inviting priests to take advantage of several opportunities: 
 

1. Enjoy up to three nights in January during their annual Whelan Days 
Priest Renewal Week, January 12-15, 2026. This is a great opportunity 
for rest and renewal after the Christmas season.  

2. Come for a personal overnight or day retreat anytime during the year.   
 

Rates for both are deeply discounted at $50/night, which includes all meals, 
thanks  to the generosity of Heritage donors. 
 
For more information and to make a reservation, please see the attached flyer. 
Hopefully you can take advantage of these wonderful opportunities for rest and 
renewal. 
 

https://acrobat.adobe.com/id/urn:aaid:sc:us:10996ab6-e3b3-4c86-9c50-170952bdb9cf

